

YUSUP SUPRIYADI

Web & Mobile Developer

Bogor, Indonesia

(62)82138554318 - yusupsupriyadi.com

yusupsupriyadistudio@gmail.com

PROFILE

With more than 3 years of experience in the software development industry, in developing websites and mobile applications, I have the value to contribute to the company. I am quick to learn new things especially in software development.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

❖ **Fullstack Web & Mobile Developer, PT. Hillconjaya Sakti Tbk.** Sep 2023 — Present
Jakarta Timur

Tech Stack: ReactJs, NextJs, Flutter, Laravel, TailwindCss

- **Mobile Developer**

Lead development and maintenance of mission-critical SaaS applications to optimize company business processes.

- **Fullstack Web Developer**

Developed and maintained comprehensive SaaS web solutions, including a responsive company website and HERP ecosystem. Implemented RESTful API using Laravel for backend, and ReactJS with TypeScript for dynamic front-end. Delivered responsive, user-friendly interfaces across devices using modern web practices.

❖ **Frontend Web & Mobile Developer, CV IDS - Kejar.id** Jun 2021 — Aug 2023
Bogor

Tech Stack: ReactJs/NextJs, Flutter, Laravel, JQuery, Bootstrap, Sass

Proven experience in building and enhancing web and mobile applications from the ground up. Delivered high-quality solutions with a strong focus on usability, performance, and scalability.

- Developed a student monitoring system for Kejar.id, enabling real-time progress tracking for parents/guardians.
- Built and maintained main product websites and admin CRM systems.
- Led the development of reusable UI components with Storybook for consistent design.
- Implemented tuition and financial monitoring features for students, parents, teachers, and principals.
- Refactored state management in a Next.js project for better scalability and performance.
- Fixed critical bugs to improve product reliability.

❖ **Full stack Web Developer, PT. Hexaon Business Mitrasindo** Jan 2020 — Jun 2020
Jakarta Barat

Tech Stack: Laravel, JQuery, Microsoft Sql Server, Bootstrap

I actively participated as a Full Stack Web Developer, utilizing Laravel framework. This enhanced my understanding of end-to-end web application development.

EDUCATION

❖ **SMK WIKRAMA BOGOR** 2018 — 2021
Software Engineer Bogor, Indonesia

❖ **Bootcamp Online Coding Training Batch II** Oct 2020 — Nov 2020
Kominfo, Bakti, Progate No. 4871/D4/PP/2020

❖ **Bootcamp Online Flutter Developer** Mar 2021
buildwithangga.com No. CW9EP5Dfgl